

## ARBITRATOR'S CURRICULUM VITAE

### **TEZUKA, Hiroyuki (Mr.)**



Partner – Nishimura & Asahi



Japan



[h\\_tezuka@jurists.co.jp](mailto:h_tezuka@jurists.co.jp)



Languages: Japanese, English

### Practice Areas

#### **Banking & Finance, Insurance, Investment, Mergers and Acquisitions, Alternative Dispute Resolution (ADR)**

Hiroyuki heads Nishimura & Asahi's international dispute resolution practice. He specializes in international commercial litigation and arbitration. He has represented many international clients, including manufacturers, banking and securities firms, insurance companies, and news media, in dispute resolutions involving M&A disputes, antitrust laws, corporate governance, insurance laws, intellectual property, defamation, joint ventures, licensing, construction, and other commercial matters, as well as international bankruptcy. He has been involved in a number of international arbitrations as counsel, sole-arbitrator, co-arbitrator, or chairman, including before the ICC, JCAA, AAA-ICDR, VIAC, KCAB, and SIAC.

Hiroyuki serves as vice president of the Japan Association of Arbitrators, was a vice-chair of the Arbitration Committee of the IBA Legal Practice Division and was a Co-Chair of the Dispute Resolution and Arbitration Committee at the IPBA from 2016 to 2020. From 2013 to 2016, he taught international arbitration at the University of Tokyo, School of Law as visiting professor. Since 2013, he has been a member of the SIAC's Court of Arbitration. He is also a member of the International Court of Arbitration of the ICC and Since 2018 he is a Council member of the ICC Institute of World Business Law.

### Education

1984

The University of Tokyo (LL.B.) – Tokyo, Japan

1992

Harvard Law School (LL.M.) – Massachusetts, USA

### Professional Experience

2021 – present

Deputy Chief Director, Japan International Mediation Center in Kyoto (JIMCKyoto)

2021 – present	Vice President, The Japan Association of Arbitrators (JAA)
2018 – present	Council member of the ICC Institute of World Business Law
2018 – present	Member of the International Court of Arbitration of the ICC for Japan
2017 – 2018	Alternate member of the International Court of Arbitration of the ICC for Japan
2016 – 2020	Committee Co-Chair, Dispute Resolution and Arbitration, Inter-Pacific Bar Association (IPBA)
2016 – present	Arbitrator of The Badan Arbitrase National Indonesia (BANI)
2016 – present	Fellow of the Chartered Institute of Arbitrators (FCIArb)
2016 – present	Member of the Seoul International Dispute Resolution Centre (IDRC) Advisory Board
2016 – present	Member of the ACICA Council
2016 – present	Member of ICC Institute of World Business Law
2014 – present	Member of the SIAC's panel of arbitrators for Intellectual Property disputes (SIAC IP Panel)
2014 – 2021	Executive Director, The Japan Association of Arbitrators (JAA)
2013 – 2016	Visiting Professor (International Commercial Arbitration), School of Law at the University of Tokyo
2013 – present	Member of the SIAC Court of Arbitration
2013 – present	Arbitrator on the Panel of Kuala Lumpur Regional Centre for Arbitration (KLRCA)
2012 – present	Arbitrator on the Panel of Vietnam International Arbitration Centre (VIAC)
2012 – present	Arbitrator on the Panel of The American Arbitration Association - The International Centre for Dispute Resolution (AAA-ICDR)
2011 – present	Arbitrator on the Panel of Hong Kong International Arbitration Centre (HKIAC)
2011 – 2012	Part-time Lecturer, Keio Law School
2010 – present	Arbitrator of The Chinese Arbitration Association (CAA), Taipei
2010 – present	Arbitrator on the Panel of Arbitrators, The Korean Commercial Arbitration

	Board (KCAB)
2010 – 2017	Auditor of the Board, MS&AD Insurance Group Holdings, Inc.
2009 – present	Arbitrator on the Panel of Singapore International Arbitration Centre (SIAC)
2009 – 2010	Examiner, The Japanese Bar Examination (Commercial Law)
2009 – 2010	Member, IBA Arbitration Committee, The Rules of Evidence Subcommittee
2008 – 2010	Lecturer, Sophia Law School
2008 – 2010	Special Member, The Legislative Council of the Ministry of Justice on codification of international jurisdiction rules
2008 – 2020	Audit & Supervisory Board Member (Outside), Showa Denko K.K.
2007 – present	Fellow, Australian Centre for International Commercial Arbitration (ACICA)
2007 – 2013	Director, The Japan Association of Arbitrators (JAA)
2007 – 2010	Outside Corporate Auditor, Nissay Dowa General Insurance Co., Ltd
2007 – 2008	Vice-Chair, IBA Legal Practice Division, Arbitration Committee
2006 – 2010 2012 – 2016	Committee Vice-Chairperson, Dispute Resolution and Arbitration, IPBA
2005 – 2011	Special Member, The Financial System Council (The Working Group on Reform of TOB System) Financial Services Agency, The Japanese Government
2005 – 2006	Secretary, Legal Practice Division, Arbitration Committee, International Bar Association (IBA)
2003 – 2005	Coordinator, The Legislative Council of the Ministry of Justice (Modernization of Private International Law)
1997 – 1999	Lecturer on International Dispute Resolutions at the Graduate School of the Chuo University
1992 – 1993	Cleary Gottlieb Steen & Hamilton LLP, New York

**Please access the following link for full CV:** <https://www.nishimura.com/en/attorney/0012.html>